Summary for Order # 7358946 https://www.gunbroker.com/Order/ItemSummary?ItemID=874087910&...

Seller Information: Order #: 7358946
Philip Vuocolo Order Date: 7/12/2020
3060 107TH AVE SW .
MONTEVIDEO, MN 56265-3123 Paid Date:  7/15/2020
Email: Buyer: jpvalentine66
psvuocolo@gmail.com

Seller: doc174f16

Phone: 507-236-0956 (Main)

Ship To Address: Bill To Address:

Address: Phone: Address: Phone:

KELLER INVESTMENTS 7134082129 (Main) Jimmy Payton 281-615-9265 (Main)

LLC . 4410 WALHAM CT .

22323 L00P 494 sTE ~ Email - KINGWOOD, TX Email:

lance@kingwoodguns.com pava@penn.com

F 77345-1690

KINGWOOD, TX 77339

Item Information:

Chiappa Rhino .357 in stainless - New

Item #: 874087910 Quantity: 1

Payment Type: PayPal

1ofl 7/27/2020, 12:45 PM



pava@penn.com

From: service@paypal.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 8:43 PM
To: Jimmy Payton

Subject: You sent a payment

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello, Jimmy Payton

—
xl

You sent $1,245.00 USD to Philip S
Vuocolo

YOUR NOTE TO Philip S Vuocolo
L Rhino L

Transaction Details



Transaction ID: 19G206489T638344L

Money sent

PAID WITH

VISA 2828

You paid

Philip S Vuocolo will receive

July 14, 2020

$1,245.00 USD

$1,245.00 USD

$1,245.00 USD
$1,245.00 USD

Shipping Address

Please note it may take a little while for this payment to appear in the

Activity section of your account.

Get the Details
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